
From: Brissette, Renee C.
To: Rodenbeck, Jay B.; Aranda, James M.; Al-najjar, Marwa G.; Armijo, Ernest M.; Biazar, Shahab; Chen, Tiequan;

Grush, Matthew P.; Restrepo, Jennifer
Cc: Webb, Robert L.; Montoya, Yolanda; Gomez, Angela J.; Gricius, Michelle A.; Muzzey, Devin P.; Sanchez, Rachel

M.; Fox, Debi; Ortiz, Annette; Zamora, Renee C.; Shadabi, Leila
Subject: RE: New AA @ 5100 Masthead - PR-2023-008273 / SI-2023-00402
Date: Friday, March 3, 2023 7:40:04 AM

Jay,
 
This one needs a Grading & Drainage Plan.  I was already contacted by the engineer yesterday for it.
 
 
 

                
RENÉE CHRISTINA BRISSETTE, PE CFM
senior engineer, hydrology
o 505.924.3995
e rbrissette@cabq.gov
cabq.gov/planning
 

From: Rodenbeck, Jay B. <jrodenbeck@cabq.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, March 2, 2023 4:44 PM
To: Aranda, James M. <jmaranda@cabq.gov>; Al-najjar, Marwa G. <malnajjar@cabq.gov>; Armijo,
Ernest M. <earmijo@cabq.gov>; Biazar, Shahab <sbiazar@cabq.gov>; Chen, Tiequan
<tchen@cabq.gov>; Grush, Matthew P. <mgrush@cabq.gov>; Restrepo, Jennifer
<jrestrepo@cabq.gov>; Brissette, Renee C. <rbrissette@cabq.gov>
Cc: Webb, Robert L. <rwebb@cabq.gov>; Montoya, Yolanda <yolandamontoya@cabq.gov>; Gomez,
Angela J. <agomez@cabq.gov>; Gricius, Michelle A. <mgricius@cabq.gov>; Muzzey, Devin P.
<dmuzzey@cabq.gov>; Sanchez, Rachel M. <rachelsanchez@cabq.gov>; Fox, Debi
<dlfox@cabq.gov>; Ortiz, Annette <annetteortiz@cabq.gov>; Zamora, Renee C.
<rczamora@cabq.gov>; Shadabi, Leila <lshadabi@cabq.gov>
Subject: RE: New AA @ 5100 Masthead - PR-2023-008273 / SI-2023-00402
 
Hello all,
 
We got a new AA at 5100 Masthead (in the Journal Center) which is ready for review at the following
location:
 
X:\PL\SHARES\PL-Share\AAs\AA_2023_PDFs\PR-2023-008273 - SI-2023-00402 - 5100 Masthead -
Journal Center
 
The Project # is: PR-2023-008273
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The Application # is: SI-2023-00402
 
The AA has been added to the AA Review Spreadsheet.
 
Hydrology and Transportation reviewers: please confirm if they will need to submit a TCL and/or a
Grading and Drainage Plan or a revised Grading and Drainage Plan ASAP, as that will help the
applicant know better how long their review might take. When there’s an update to the review
and/or approval of an AA per Hydrology and Transportation review, we would greatly appreciate it if
you could update the AA in the AA Review List spreadsheet with a simple and quick update under
the Hydrology and Transportation columns (for review, re-submittal, and comments) in the
spreadsheet.
 
You can access the AA Review List spreadsheet by going to the following link: X:\PL\SHARES\PL-
Share\AAs\AA Review List.xlsx
 
Thanks,
 
 

Jay Rodenbeck
Planning Manager
Development Review Services
o (505) 924-3994
c (505) 553-0682
e jrodenbeck@cabq.gov
cabq.gov/planning
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